OREGON CORNER RESTORATION FORM
COUNTY: Morrow. DATE: 03/28/17.

CORNER DESIGNATION: J-23, The North one-quarter corner of Section 13, Township 3 North,
Range 26 East, W.M..

PREVIOUS RENEWALS/SURVEYS ETC: Corner originally established by E. E. Haft, under
Contract No. 99 dated July 8, 1861. Notes state: The point for q. sec. corner Drove charred stake,

raised a mound with trenches, as per instructions. Corner was recovered by Otis Gould, GLO

Surveyor, in 1939. Gould’s notes state: The 1/4 sec. cor., which is the remains of old stake, bearing
traces of incomplete scribe marks. Set an iron post, 3 ft. long, 1 in. diam., 27 ins. in the ground, with the
marked stake deposited at the base, for 1/4 sec. cor., with brass cap, dug pits 18x18x12 ins., E. and

W. of post, 3 ft. dist. This corner was recovered and tied by survey by Rogers Surveying in 1973, as
shown on Survey No. 1759.

MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES FOUND: No corner monument found. The corner monument
has been destroyed by irrigation canal construction. I reestablish the position of this corner using the
compass rule method between the recovered Northwest and reestablished Northeast corners of
Section 13, using the Rogers Surveying Survey No. 1759 record.
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MONUMENT SET: The corner point falls on a 18" diam. active irrigation pipe on the ground. At a
point N 88°59'36" W, 1.50' from the corner point, set a 2 3/8" diameter brass cap on a 1 1/4"x30"
galvanized iron pipe, 28" in the ground, marked as shown in “Monument Marking Detail”.

New accessories:

A 5/8" by 24" rebar with red plastic cap bears N 55°56' E, 25.2".

A 5/8" by 24" rebar with red plastic cap bears S 40°37'E, 52.4".

A 5/8" by 24" rebar with red plastic cap bears S 43°52' W, 58.5".

A 5/8" by 24" rebar with red plastic cap bears N 42°36" W, 18.9'.

The accessory rebars reference the witness corner monument. Accessory bearings are Oregon State

Plane grid.
The red plastic caps are marked “ORPLS 1106 WAPLS 17372". All rebar accessories have “bearing
object” signs wired to them. Wired a “Witness” sign to steel fence post set 2.5 North of the witness

corner monument.

LOCATION AND COMMENTS: Witness Corner is located just South of the top of an irrigation
canal berm on the South side of a concrete lined irrigation canal, and just west of an 18" active irrigation

pipe.

OREGON STATE PLANE COORDINATE, North Zone, NAD 83(2011), epoch 2010.00:

1.50' Witness Corrner: N = 760358.30 True Corner: N = 760358.28
E = 8455266.05 E = 8455267.55
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